

 ~TORONTO REPORT FOR ACTION 

Assumption of Services, Bridgepoint Health
Subdivision, Registered Plan 66M-2468 

Date: May 11, 2018 
To: Toronto and East York Community Council 
From: Judy Tse, Director, Engineering Review 
Wards: Ward 30 - Toronto Danforth 
Reference: P:\2018\Cluster B\TEC\TE18012 (AFS #26359) 

SUMMARY 

This report requests Council's authority for the City to assume the municipal roads and 
services installed under the terms of the Subdivision Agreement between Bridgepoint 
Health, Bridgepoint Hospital and the City of Toronto relating to registered Plan of 
Subdivision 66M-2468. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that: 

1. City Council assume all services installed and formally assume the roads 
constructed within Blocks 8, 9, 10 and 11 under the terms of the associated Subdivision 
Agreement and relating to registered Plan of Subdivision 66M-2468. 

2. City Council authorize the Director, Engineering Review to release the performance 
guarantee held with respect to the Plan of Subdivision 66M-2468. 

3. City Council direct that an assumption By-law be prepared to assume the municipal 
roads and services within the Plan of Subdivision. 

4.  City Council authorize and direct the City Solicitor to register the assumption By-law 
in the Registry Office at the expense of the Owner. 

5. City Council authorize the City Clerk and Treasurer to sign any release or other 
documentation necessary to give effect thereto. 

6. City Council authorize the appropriate City officials to transfer ownership of the 
street lighting system constructed within the Registered Plan on St. Matthews 
Road, Jack Layton Way, Blue Rodeo Drive and Bridgepoint Drive to Toronto 
Hydro. 
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 FINANCIAL IMPACT
 

The Recommendations have no financial impact beyond what has already been 
approved in the current year's budget. 

DECISION HISTORY 

The Bridgepoint Subdivision was approved at the Ontario Municipal Board with the 
support of the City by Decision No. 1760, issued June 25, 2007, and Order No. 2114, 
issued July 26, 2007. A Subdivision Agreement was entered into between Bridgepoint 
Health, Bridgepoint Hospital and the City, dated June 15, 2009 (the "Subdivision 
Agreement"). 

Don Jail Roadway was partially closed by By-law 230-2014 (Parts 1, 2 & 3, 66R-26793) 
and the closed portion now comprises part of Hubbard Park. 

The remaining portion of former Don Jail Roadway was renamed Jack Layton Way by 
By-law 180-2013 (Parts 22, 23 & 45, 66R-24227).  

Public Highway Dedication By-laws respecting Blocks 8, 9, 10 and 11 on Plan 66M­
2468 have been enacted (By-law 181-2013, By-law 258-2013, By-law 259-2013, By-law 
205-2015, By-law 206-2015, By-law 207-2015) naming the Streets as Bridgepoint Drive 
(Block 11), Blue Rodeo Drive (Block 10), Jack Layton Way (Block 9) and St. Matthews 
Drive (Block 8). 

City Council Report Item TE3.70 adopted by Council February 10, 2015 related to 
deferral of traffic signals at Bridgepoint Drive and Broadview Avenue and ongoing 
monitoring. 

COMMENTS 

The obligations respecting roads and municipal services contained in the Subdivision 
Agreement have been satisfied. 

To accommodate phasing and other technical matters, the proposed roads on Plan 
66M-2468 were not identified as streets on the plan but instead were shown as Blocks 
with provision for their conveyance to the City following construction and acceptance 
included in the Subdivision Agreement. The required Blocks have been conveyed to 
the City, named and dedicated as St. Matthews Road (Block 8), Jack Layton Way 
(Block 9), Blue Rodeo Drive (Block 10) and Bridgepoint Drive (Block 11). A portion of 
former Don Jail Roadway was closed and became part of current Hubbard Park. The 
remaining portion was renamed and forms part of Jack Layton Way. 

The services required in support of the Bridgepoint Health development pursuant to the 
Subdivision Agreement also included works external to the plan of subdivision including: 
reconstruction and servicing within the portion of former Don Jail Roadway which 
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remained opened; traffic signals installed at Gerrard Street East and St. Matthews 
Road; municipal services within the closed portion of former Don Jail Roadway (now 
Hubbard Park);reinstatement of Gerrard Street East at the former Don Jail Roadway; 
and relocation of existing municipal services within both the former Lawn Bowling Club 
lands (now Hubbard Park) and in Riverdale Park East north of the subdivision lands. 

Traffic signals at the intersection of Bridgepoint Drive and Broadview Avenue were 
originally proposed but deferred subject to further monitoring by Transportation Services 
pursuant Item TE3.70 adopted by City Council at its meeting February 10, 2015. A 
related report is expected to be reported by Transportation Services at the same 
meeting as this report is considered and is being dealt with independently. 

The City has held a performance guarantee for the roads and services under the 
Subdivision Agreement and the guarantee periods have expired.  It is now appropriate 
for the Director of Engineering Review to release the performance guarantee in respect 
of the municipal roads and services. 

The relevant City divisions have been advised with respect to the proposed assumption 
of the municipal roads and services. 

CONTACT 

Avi Bachar, P.Eng 
Manager, Development Engineering 
Toronto & East York District 
Tel: (416) 392-8320 
E-mail: avi.bachar@toronto.ca 

SIGNATURE 

Greg Horgan, P.Eng 
Senior Engineer, Development 
Engineering 
Toronto & East York District 
Tel: (416) 338-1068 
E-mail:greg.horgan@toronto.ca 

Judy Tse, P.Eng 
Director, Engineering Review 
Engineering & Construction Services 

Attachment #1:  Registered Plan 66M-2468 (annotated with Street Names) 
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